

Message

From: GREGORY, Michael (NHS ENGLAND) [/o=MAIL/ou=NHSFB01/cn=Recipients/cn=QZ9B5TR1]
Sent: 27/04/2017 17:11:41
To: FENECH, Teresa (N3I LIMITED) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe46f04d31f24773a58e7b4b65ec7753-t.fenech@i&s]; PALMER, James (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS PLYMOUTH NHS TRUST) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a60e0c71611a441f8ef5acf87faf2dda-jamespalmer]; BIBBY, Andrew (NHS ENGLAND – X24) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d8b670cc8d5f41a78778fd6f898be307-andrewbibby]; PATEL, Lesley (NHS ENGLAND – X24) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f1298b586681453f9dedd91d1cc44a7f-lesley.pate]; CORNALL, Robert (NHS ENGLAND – X24) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1ef7c1a69fe14cfd9f9f25d16aab1672-robert.corn]
Subject: Update on Countess of Chester

Hello

Margaret Kitching has updated me on the call she had with the Countess. She was on the call with Vince Connolly from NHSI.

Margaret will send a briefing email out. I will keep things at a high level as this is an email.

In summary the CDOP team met with the representatives from CoCH. There was a police officer on the panel.

They are aware of the issues that we were concerned about and the police are going to discuss it with the Chief Constable and scope the work that needs to be done. They will decide on that next week. Even if they conclude they need to investigate the CDOP panel will still review the cases causing concern.

There are some other processes that have been agreed about information sharing and points of contact.

Margaret and Vince were satisfied with what was agreed.

Margaret feels that as commissioners we need to step back and allow the police and CDOP to proceed.

Michael

Michael Gregory

Regional Clinical Director North Specialised Commissioning NHS England.